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Monday, July 6, 2009 12:08 PM
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Subject: [Fwd: RE: Request for comments ‐ Carnuel Water System Improvements] 
Date: Monday, July 6, 2009 11:51 AM 
From: Peggy Ulman <peggy@marroninc.com> 
To: Eric Johnson <eric@marroninc.com> 
 
---------------------------- Original Message ----------------------------

Subject: RE: Request for comments - Carnuel Water System Improvements

From:    "Sivinski, Robert, EMNRD" <robert.sivinski@state.nm.us>

Date:    Mon, July 6, 2009 9:39 am

To:      peggy@marroninc.com

--------------------------------------------------------------------------



Peggy,



I have no comments.



Bob





-----Original Message-----

From: peggy@marroninc.com [mailto:peggy@marroninc.com]

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 9:21 AM

To: Sivinski, Robert, EMNRD

Subject: Request for comments - Carnuel Water System Improvements



Mr. Sivinski,



I am writing to request EMNRD comments, if any, regarding the proposed

Carnuel Water System Improvements project.  An agency coordination

letter was sent in April 2009 and is attached for your reference.  Can

you let me know if you have any comments regarding the proposed project?

Thank you in advance for your input.



If you have any questions, please feel free to email or call me at

253-851-2417.



Peggy Ulman

Marron and Associates



______________________________________________________________________

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security

System.

______________________________________________________________________





Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the

sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and

privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or

distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New

Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended

recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this

message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email

System.









Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the

sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and

privileged information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or

distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New

Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended

recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this

message.  -- This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security

System.






Page 2 of 2






 
 DISTRICT I 

JOHN R. D’ANTONIO, JR., P.E.                121 Tijeras NE, Suite 2000 
      STATE ENGINEER                   Albuquerque, NM  87102 
                             (505) 764-3888 

July 14, 2009 

   
Peggy Ulman 
Marron and Associates, Inc. 
7511 Fourth Street NW 
Albuquerque, NM 87107 
 
Re:  Carnuel Water System Improvement Project, Bernalillo County, New Mexico 
 
 
Greetings: 
 
The Office of the State Engineer (OSE) has continued jurisdiction over appropriation of water from all domestic 
wells in the Carnuel area.  There are no special OSE requirements regarding these wells as residents of the 
Carnuel area connect to water provided by the Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority 
(ABCWUA). 
 
The OSE also has continued jurisdiction over permits obtained by the ABCWUA through the OSE.  Any 
changes in these permits in regards to points of diversion, place of use, new appropriation of water, etc. may 
require a permit with the OSE.   
 
The Office of the State Engineer has no other comments at this time.  If you have any questions for the OSE, 
please contact Gary Stansifer at (505)-764-3888 or email gary.stansifer@state.nm.us.   
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Gary Stansifer 
Middle Rio Grande Water Master 
District I 
(505) 764-3888 
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Hi Peggy,

Thank you again for contacting me with your request for comments on the
Carnuel Water System.  I have two comments as follows:

 

1)       As a portion of the project may cross arroyos considered Waters
of the US, the Army Corps of Engineers should be contacted regarding any
404 permitting requirements.

2)       As the project will disturb more than one acre of land a Storm
Water Pollution Prevention Plan for construction activities is required.
Please submit a copy to Bernalillo County Public Works Division for
review and approval prior to construction activities.

 

Please call if you have any questions or comments on this matter.

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------
--

 

Sincerely,
 
Don Briggs, PE, CFM
Grading & Drainage Engineer
Floodplain Administrator
Bernalillo County Public Works Division
2400 Broadway SE, Albuquerque, NM 87102
Ph: (505) 848-1511; Fax: (505) 848-1510

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments, is for
the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. 
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